

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

City Lotto Notices [[PDF](#)]: USA [[PDF](#)]

Last Updated: 14 Dec 2015

26 September 2015 Lotto Draft Nations:

Nominal GDP: United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom; **GDP per capita:** Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; **Largest cities:** Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Philippines, India; **Population density:** Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, Netherlands; **Fertility rates:** Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

Annexures: Uganda & Intl: Peace Corps Volunteers.

EoP Axis Admin:

EoP Applicants [PDF](#) Admin Correspondence [PDF](#) To:

→ Intl Law [PDF](#); EoP Axis Officials [PDF](#) & Axis Coercion [PDF](#)

Annexures: → Weebly.com [PDF](#); Karen Marshall [PDF](#); Req for Asst of Counsel [PDF](#); UNFCCC, Cop21 & GMACCC [PDF](#).

Lotto Nations & EoP Axis Admin Updates.

Most recent EoP Axis Admin and/or Lotto Nation updates listed at:

→ Admin Correspondence [PDF](#) and/or City Lotto Notices [[PDF](#)]

EoP Axis documentation is available at: [EoP NWO social contract options](#) → [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).

Table of Contents:

- ❖ Pres Barack Obama & American Gov
 - American Org's – Content of Email & Email Headers
- ❖ Constitutional Court Justices & State Prosecutors
 - Content of Email
 - Email Headers

Pres Obama & American Government

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:46 PM
To: 'President Obama'
Edits: 26/08: PDF url following "Cities Lotto Notice: USA [[PDF](#)]"

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 9:46 PM
To: 'President Obama'
Subject: USA: Pres Obama: Re: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

TO: President Barack Obama (presidency@whitehouse.gov)

USA: Pres Obama: Re: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Please find below a copy of "Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation" correspondence sent to USA, International and United Nations legal officials on August 26, 2015 8:22 PM; for your records.

United States of America cities are among the twenty five nations whose cities are to be added to the [EoP Military Necessary Evacuation](#) lotto.

As detailed Individuals and/or City Administrators who wish to remove themselves or their city from the lotto evacuation should file an EoP Axis Oath of commitment to cooperate or an official written objection.

A copy of this correspondence shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Cities Lotto Notice: USA \[\[PDF\]\(#\)\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:22 PM
To: USA International Law & United Nations Legal Officials

Draft Text [PDF](#) & Admin Corr [PDF](#) **Edits:**

→ **27/08:** "Once verified; they shall be listed at [EoP Supporters](#); or can be found on [Commonism Crowdmap](#) under *EoP Supporters* filter" edit added to "City residents should submit their EoP-Axis oaths" and "City Administrators should submit their EoP-Axis oath";

→ **31/08:** *EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto Evacuation* paragraphs; including Bob Astles Idi Amin quote.

→ **02/09:** [The Most Evil Men in History: Idi Amin](#) html link updated

→ **09/09:** added: 'all biological children' and [dieoff](#).

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:22 PM

To: 'US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'; 'VADM Nanette Derenzi'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'

Cc: 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Ray O'Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'; 'Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary'; 'Arif Hasan Akhundzada'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'President Obama'; 'PM Netanyahu'

Subject: RE: Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation

TO: USA Law: US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com); Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr); VADM Nanette Derenzi (nannette.derenzi@navy.mil); Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov)

TO: International Law: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int); Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

TO: United Nations: Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org)

CC: GMC 4643-13 applicants and observers

CC: President Obama & PM Benjamin Netanyahu

RE: Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation

Adding all the respondents EoP [Swiss Federal Council](#) and [International Criminal Court](#) respondents to the [Commonsism Map](#) before beginning to notify the cities is going to take a while. I also have not begun – let alone finished - notifying the World Economic Forum respondents of the Radical Honoursty –v– Bilderberg Group & World Economic Forum complaint filed with [Austria Federal Police](#).

So I shall interrupt aforementioned [Acting MILED Clerk administrative closure duties](#), and notify the following 25 countries that I shall be adding their cities to the [EoP Military Necessary Evacuation](#) lotto; should the EoP Axis authorities wish to get started with implementing the EoP lotto evacuations.

Twenty Five Countries whose cities are to be added to [EoP Military Necessary Evacuation](#) lotto are respectively the top five countries for [nominal GDP](#): United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom, [GDP per capita](#): Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; [largest](#)

cities: Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Phillipines, India; **population density:** Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, St. Maarten; and **fertility rates:** Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

National and city administrators shall be provided a copy of this correspondence; which includes the following copies of prior correspondence on these issues for city administrators and residents EoP-Axis Oath decision-making consideration.

~~~~~ *~~~~~*

1. EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation Information: [Excerpt: Text Draft [PDF](#)]

Mutual Coercion to Whom:

* City Administrators of cities with populations greater than 25,500 residents. [A City's must be separated by a green corridor of minimum 5 miles; between itself and neighbouring 'city' to be considered a second 'separate city' for the purpose of 'resident counting'; and the green corridor should be 25 miles from any third city.]

* All individuals and their biological children; in aforementioned cities who practice any of the following licensed professions:

→ Lawyers | Psychologists / Psychiatrists | Media: Print, TV or Radio: Journalists / Editors / Producers

* All individuals in aforementioned cities who practice any form of organized religious worship or charity with State non-profit status.

* Breeding / consumption war **scarcity combatant** extremist: Any adult individual over the age of 18 who qualifies as an extremist Scarcity Combatant: i.e. any individual who has co-procreated more than 3 biological living children with War is Peace cultural status; any individual whose capital assets amount to more than US \$ 2.55 million.

City Administrators:

City Administrators are to notify the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' officials from: USA: Pentagon; Russia: Kremlin; EU: NATO; China: People's Army; by 11 September 2015 or a subsequent date to be decided once draft is finalized; in a written statement under oath; of (a) your city's legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate to implement an **Ecology of Peace** international law social contract; or (b) the date by when they shall provide the EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities, with their legal objection arguments and evidence; objecting to the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract for humane and orderly depopulation and deindustrialization; which should include: the exact date by when the city shall be providing the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' with your cities detailed plan for orderly and humane depopulation of your city to below 25,500 citizens.

Any city whose administrators fail to notify the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' as required by the required date; shall be added to the 'EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option" Lotto.

City EoP-Axis Oath:

We the appointed and elected executive, legislative and juridical officials of the city of _____; in the province or state of _____, country of _____; hereby notify the 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' officials from: USA: Pentagon; Russia: Kremlin; EU: NATO; China: People's Army; of our legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate by hereby notifying our national appointed and elected executive, legislative and juridical officials of our support for the international implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social

contract via any one or a combination of [Ecology of Peace New World Order international law social contract options](#). [Signed]

Lawyers | Mental Health | Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits | Media | Scarcity Combatant Extremists:

Any individual living in a city with more than 25,500 residents; who fits the aforementioned profession and/or breeding/consumption war scarcity combatant status is to notify their city Mayor's office or an individual or office appointed by such Mayor's office; by the required date; in a written statement under oath; of (a) their legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate to implement an [Ecology of Peace](#) international law social contract; or (b) the date by when they shall provide the EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities, with their legal objection arguments and evidence.

Any individual who fails to notify their city administrators; as required by the required date; shall be added to the 'EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option" Lotto.

Individual EoP-Axis Oath:

I _____, born on _____ in _____; employed as _____ at _____, resident in the city of _____ at address: _____; in the province or state of _____, country of _____; hereby notify my city's appointed and elected executive, legislative and juridical officials and 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' officials from: USA: Pentagon; Russia: Kremlin; EU: NATO; China: People's Army; of my legal commitment to unconditionally cooperate the international implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract via any one or a combination of [Ecology of Peace New World Order international law social contract options](#). [Signed]

EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto Evacuation:

"Idi Amin reckons that people in Africa can never make a decision and the only way you can get them to make a decision is put them in a box and knock their bloody heads in; or put a rifle up their bum." -- Bob Astles, Advisor to Field Marshall Idi Amin; [The Most Evil Men in History: Idi Amin](#).

The EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto shall be drawn by the Acting Clerk every second month on the 26 of the month; totalling two ICC lotto nations; excluding nations who have provided 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities with their National EoP-Axis Oath.

In the subsequent two months Pentagon and Kremlin authorities shall implement the **EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option Lotto Evacuation** in all of the two ICC lotto nations cities; where ½ of the nations Lawyers, Mental Health, Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits, Media and Breeding / Capital War Scarcity Combatant Extremists and all their biological children; who have not signed an EoP-Axis oath; shall be evacuated/raptured from Planet Earth by means of military psychotronic technology. Put simply they will be given an instant heart-attack or stroke; or the simple quick and humane termination of their living organs; their dead bodies shall not be buried in cemeteries; but dumped in former grain silo's to be converted to compost.

The ‘**EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Option**’ **Lotto Evacuation** shall continue until all nations on the planet have notified the ‘EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion’ authorities of their unconditional cooperation; and the international implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract can proceed via any one or a combination of [Ecology of Peace New World Order international law social contract options](#).

The four EoP Axis nations are only to be excluded from the lotto once all of their city administrators have provided their national authorities with their City EoP-Axis oath; thereby providing the EoP Axis nations the mandate to declare their cities and citizens to be EoP Axis consenting cities and citizens; and subsequent thereto: to exclude their nations from the lotto.

Amending the lotto, from a ‘city’ lotto to a ‘nation’ lotto; shall hopefully provide the targeted scarcity combatants of all nations with a greater decision making incentive to unconditionally cooperate with EoP Axis authorities to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; sooner than later.

~~~~~ *~~~~~*

2. City administrators and resident individuals EoP-Axis Oath decision-making

[Excerpt: Admin Corr [PDF](#)]

I have transferred EoP Axis documentation from *EoP v WiP negotiations legal correspondence to Psychology & Psychiatry Orgs* [\[PDF\]](#) to [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#). Documentation: Chronology of Text Draft [\[PDF\]](#) and Admin Correspondence [\[PDF\]](#).

As I notify cities that they have been added to the EoP Axis Evacuation Lotto; I shall include the notification documentation in Cities Lotto Notice [\[PDF\]](#). I shall also update the [Commonsism Map](#) with EoP Axis oaths and City Lotto Notice info; at least until EoP Axis Officials decide on a more appropriate official alternative where EoP Axis individual and city oaths can be documented.

I imagine Individuals and Cities decision making shall be based upon a combination of: (a) their own cultural decision making process; whether based on non-violent reason and logic reality or threat of force coercion; (b) if the former: Their EoP Oath decision making shall require information clarifying how and why EoP Axis Authorities should be supported to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that restricts all the worlds citizens to procreating and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; (c) if the latter: Their EoP Oath decision making shall require information clarifying that EoP Axis Authorities have access to (i) technologically capable of evacuating one or ten thousand or more pre-selected individuals from the planetary genepool by HAARP technology; and (ii) if so: would use it evacuate more than a few individuals at a time; to the extent of an entire city or cities.

Sustainable Security Military Necessity for implementing an EoP international law social contract:

“Higgins: It's simple economics. Today it's oil, right? In 10 or 15 years - food, Plutonium. And maybe even sooner. Now what do you think the people are gonna want us to do then? Turner : "Ask them." Higgins: "Not now - then. Ask them when they're running out. Ask them when there's no heat in their homes and they're cold. Ask them when their engines stop. Ask them

when people who've never known hunger start going hungry. Do you want to know something? They won't want us to ask them. They'll just want us to get it for them." What do you want?" – Michael Ruppert: [In Your Face](#).

"I told myself it was beneath my dignity to arrest a man for pilfering firewood. But nothing ordered by the Party is beneath the dignity of any man. And the Party was right: one man desperate for a bit of fuel is pathetic; five million people desperate for fuel will destroy a city." -- Yevgraf Zhivago; [Dr. Zhivago](#).

EoP Axis Authorities should be supported to implement an [Ecology of Peace](#) international law social contract; that restricts all the worlds citizens to procreating and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits; because the current [Masonic War is Peace](#) international law social contract; and its 'right to procreate' breeding war and 'right to consume' [Trillion Dollar externality capital war thefts](#); have resulted in ecological overshoot of [between 700 to 400,000 percent](#); manifested in the crossing of dangerous planetary [ecological tipping points](#):– (i) [Loss of Biodiversity and Species Extinctions](#); (ii) [Climate Change](#); (iii) [Nitrogen Cycle](#); (iv) [Ocean Acidification](#); (v) [Changes in Land Use](#); (vi) [Global Freshwater Use](#); (vii) [State Shift in the Earth's Biosphere](#); (viii) [Peak Non-Renewable Natural Resources: Scarcity](#) are currently destroying our Planet's Natural Capital, with devastating current and impending [human sacrifice 'scarcity-conflict'](#) consequences.

HAARP related technologically capable of evacuating one or ten thousand or more individuals; excluding pre-selected individuals; from the planetary genepool:

"So when President Bush declared in Tuesday's State of the Union address that "America is addicted to oil" and insisted the United States "break this addiction," Washington was thrown into one of its occasional paroxysms of confusion. Did the President mean it? What did these strong words imply? Why was a Texas oil man urging Americans to "move beyond a petroleum-based economy"? For more than 30 years, Richard Nixon's trip to China has been the standard for bold Presidential action that seizes the initiative, surprising allies and opponents alike with a visionary change in direction. It's too early to say whether President Bush's focus on America's oil addiction meets that standard. (As Tom Friedman quipped in the New York Times, it "was more like Nixon goes to New Mexico.") Words in the State of the Union are a start. Now serious and sustained policies must follow." – David Sandalow: [President Bush and Oil Addiction](#). Gabor Mate: [What is Addiction?](#)

"A weapon is only good if someone knows what its capability is. Prior to using the atomic bomb it was irrelevant. They refer to it as the Nagasaki Syndrome." -- Michael C Ruppert; [Promis](#); copy filed in [HC-CPD A696-04: High Court Review of CST-CAS 572-2002](#): Heads of Argument Attachment: H.4. What is Promis and What does it Do? PROMIS stands for Prosecutor's Management Information System.

In [Covert Operations of the NSA](#) John St Clair Akwei; a former NSA employee describes how the NSA can psychotronically manipulate the thoughts and bodily functions of any individual on the planet. Put differently; the NSA or any other nations intelligence agencies; such as Britain's MI6, or Russia's FSB/KGB; or Israel's Mossad; can remotely manipulate the thoughts of any one or more persons; and the internal organs in their body; such as induce a heart attack or stroke, pull a tendon or muscle; fill the lungs with water to induce pneumonia [...]; and aggravate an already inflamed intestine to activate an gastrointestinal bleeding attack, [put a village to sleep](#); influence the [behaviour](#) or [die-off](#) of animals; etc. Covert Operations of the NSA is a matter of

court record in: (i) John St Clair Akwei vs National Security Agency: Ft George G. Meade, MD, USA (Civil Action 92-0449); (ii) [GMC C572-02: State v Lara Johnstone](#) about the 18 June 2002 PW Airport bomb threat made via the George Herald; (iii) [GMC 2578-14: Lara Johnstone v Frode and Talitha Moe](#).

In [Angels Don't Play this HAARP](#), Dr. Nick Begich and Jeanne Manning provide a detailed overview of HAARP technology and its capabilities to: disrupt human mental processes; jam all global communications systems; change weather patterns over large areas; interfere with wildlife migration patterns; negatively affect one or more individuals health; unnaturally impact the Earth's upper atmosphere. A Begich HAARP interview is a matter of court record in: [HC-CPD A696-04: State v Lara Johnstone](#) | Vladimir Zhirinovskiy: [Scalar Weaponry](#).

Dr. John Hall: [Government Mind control technologies](#) | Psychotronic mind control technology which can be used to psychotronically manipulate anyone from lone wolf terrorists such as Timothy McVeigh [[Kathy Kasten](#)] or Aaron Alexis [[Anthony Forwood](#)]; to activists whether Bradley/Chelsea Manning, Edward Snowden and Julian Assange; etc | Michael Ruppert: [Intelligence Agencies use of surveillance documentation for selective targeting of individuals or corporations in war](#) | Guardian: [Edward Snowden NSA surveillance documentation](#). The Guardian's selective reporting of Snowden's NSA files is a matter of court record in: EU Curia General Court at Luxembourg: [Johnstone v Adresseavisen et al](#) | Israel Shin Bet Generals: [intelligence agency surveillance capabilities](#).

Will EoP Axis Officials authorize the use HAARP technology on a city wide scale:

“The composition of the Greens seems to be the same as that of the population in general — mainly pieces of drifting wood, people who never think.” – Finnish anti-civilization deep ecologist [Pentti Linkola](#)

“Civilization feels like death to me” – [Tim Cope](#) on Rusty, one of his Mongolian horses at Blue Lake near the 3000-m Kharkhiraa pass in western Mongolia, at the beginning of the Altai Mountains; on his Genghis Khan footsteps journey across the Eurasian steppe.

I personally don't think EoP Axis Officials would hesitate to evacuate more than a few individuals at a time; to the extent of an entire city or cities; particularly if they had made significant efforts to provide the individuals in the targeted cities with sincere compassionate buck stops here information opportunities to cooperate with them to nonviolently implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract.

Once one city has been evacuated; the others can hardly deny EoP Axis officials are serious about the military necessity of implementing an Ecology of Peace international law social contract. Whether they shall choose to nonviolently cooperate and inform their fellow city residents to sign the EoP Axis Oath; or remain defiant demanding that half of their cities lawyers, mental health, religious, media, non-profit and scarcity combatant citizens be evacuated en masse; before they choose to inform their remaining city residents to sign the EoP Axis Individual Oath; remains to be seen.

~~~~~ *~~~~~*

City residents should submit their EoP-Axis oaths to their city administrators. If their city has not yet signed the City EoP-Axis oath, such residents should submit a copy of their Individual

EoP Axis Oath to the EoP Axis Commonsism crowdmap, using the [Submit a Report function](#); attaching a copy of their Oath as PDF link. Once verified; they shall be listed at [EoP Supporters](#); or can be found on [Commonsism Crowdmap](#) under *EoP Supporters* filter.

City Administrators should submit their EoP-Axis oath to the EoP Axis Commonsism crowdmap, using the [Submit a Report function](#). Once verified; they shall be listed at [EoP Supporters](#); or can be found on [Commonsism Crowdmap](#) under *EoP Supporters* filter.

A copy of this correspondence shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#): Cities Lotto Notice [\[PDF\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [\(PDF\)](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan; US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA: Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London – Nuntius; Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

American Org's – Content of Email

American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The *Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation* is the military necessity mutual coercion last resort option of the *Ecology of Peace NWO social contract options*.

The first lotto is to occur on 26 September 2015; where two countries shall be selected from a pool of twenty five countries; selected for their Scarcity Combatant footprint status as the top five countries for *nominal GDP*: United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom, *GDP per capita*: Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; *largest cities*: Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Philippines, India; *population density*: Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, Netherlands; and *fertility rates*: Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

In the subsequent two months Pentagon and Kremlin authorities shall implement the **EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto Evacuation** in the two ICC lotto nations cities; where ½ of all the nations Lawyers, Mental Health, Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits and Media professionals and Capital/Breeding War Scarcity Combatant Extremists; who have not signed an [EoP-Axis oath](#); shall be evacuated/raptured from Planet Earth by means of military psychotronic technology. Put simply they will be given an instant heart-attack or stroke; or the simple quick and humane termination of their living organs. Their dead bodies shall not be buried in cemeteries; but dumped in former grain silo's to be converted to compost; for the [new sustainable economy \[La Proxima Economia\]](#); which shall be based upon an [Ecology of Peace international law social contract](#).

As noted: America is one of the twenty five nations in the 26 September lotto pool.

The professions of Lawyers, Mental Health, Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits and Media are included in addition to 'capital and breeding war scarcity combatants'; for failing to educate their nations citizens about the root causes of resource war conflict; by educating them about Ecology of Peace reality facts.

Ecology of Peace Facts: 1. Earth is not flat; 2. Resources are finite; 3. When humans breed or consume above [ecological carrying capacity limits](#), it results in [resource conflict](#); 4. To sustainably protect and conserve natural resources in accordance to local and national carrying capacity limits; and restrict national and international inter-cultural resource war conflict; humans must implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that restricts all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

Please Note: All "EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice: Re: EoP Axis Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Evacuation" correspondence sent to USA, International and United Nations legal officials since August 26, 2015; including information for citizens and cities on how to submit their EoP Axis Oaths or file a legal objections; is available at [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation](#); which is the [military necessity](#) mutual coercion last resort option of the [Ecology of Peace NWO social contract options](#).

A copy of this correspondence shall be added to: City's Lotto Notice: USA [[PDF](#)].

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan; US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA: Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London – Nuntius; Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

American Org's – Email Headers

United States Conference of Mayors | Guidestar 501c3 Database

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:53 PM
To: 'US Conference of Mayors'; 'President: Baltimore MD: Stephanie Rawlings-Blake'; 'Albuquerque NM: Richard Berry'; 'Alexandria VA: William Bill Euille'; 'Allentown PA: Ed Pawlowski'; 'Anaheim CA: Tom Tait'; 'Atlanta GA: Kasim Reed'; 'Beaverton OR: Denny Doyle'; 'Boston MA: Martin Walsh'
Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: US Conference of Mayors (info@usmayors.org); President: Baltimore MD: Stephanie Rawlings-Blake (mayor@baltimorecity.gov); Albuquerque NM: Richard Berry (mayorberry@cabq.gov); Alexandria VA: William Bill Euille (William.Euille@alexandriava.gov); Allentown PA: Ed Pawlowski (Ed.Pawlowski@allentownpa.gov); Anaheim CA: Tom Tait (ttait@anaheim.net); Atlanta GA: Kasim Reed (mayorreed@atlantaga.gov); Beaverton OR: Denny Doyle (mayormail@beavertonoregon.gov); Boston MA: Martin Walsh (mayor@boston.gov)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:54 PM
To: 'Birmingham AL: William Bell'; 'Bridgeport CT: Bill Finch'; 'Burnsville MN: Elizabeth Kautz'; ~~'Carmel IN: James Brainard'~~; 'Charleston SC: Joseph Riley Jr'; 'Clarksville TN: Kim McMillan'; 'Columbus OH: Michael Coleman'; 'Columbia SC: Stephen Benjamin'; 'Dallas TX: Mike Rawlings via Scott Goldestein'; 'Dayton OH: Nan Whaley'; 'Denton TX: Chris Watts'; 'Des Moines IA: TM Franklin Cownie'
Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: Birmingham AL: William Bell (william.bell@birminghamal.gov); Bridgeport CT: Bill Finch (mayor@bridgeportct.gov); Burnsville MN: Elizabeth Kautz (elizabeth.kautz@burnsvillemn.gov); ~~Carmel IN: James Brainard (jbrainard@carmel.in.gov)~~; Charleston SC: Joseph Riley Jr (rileyj@charleston-sc.gov); Clarksville TN: Kim McMillan (kim.mcmillan@cityofclarksville.com); Columbus OH: Michael

Coleman (mdreese@columbus.gov); Columbia SC: Stephen Benjamin (skbenjamin@columbiasc.net); Dallas TX: Mike Rawlings via Scott Goldstein (scott.goldstein@dallascityhall.com); Dayton OH: Nan Whaley (nan.whaley@daytonohio.gov); Denton TX: Chris Watts (chris.watts@cityofdenton.com); Des Moines IA: TM Franklin Cownie (fcownie@dmgov.org)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:56 PM
To: 'Dubuque IA: Roy Buol'; 'Durham NC: William Bill Bell'; ~~'Elizabeth NJ: Christian Bollwage'~~; 'Fresno CA: Ashley Swearengin'; 'Gary IN: Karen Freeman-Wilson'; 'Green Bay WI: James Schmitt'; 'Gresham OR: Shane Bemis'; 'Hartford CT: Pedro Segarra'
Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: Dubuque IA: Roy Buol (rdbuol@cityofdubuque.org); Durham NC: William Bill Bell (bill.bell@durhamnc.gov); ~~'Elizabeth NJ: Christian Bollwage (webmaster@elizabethnj.org)'~~; Fresno CA: Ashley Swearengin (mayor@fresno.gov); Gary IN: Karen Freeman-Wilson (kfreemanwilson@ci.gary.in.us); Green Bay WI: James Schmitt (jimsc@greenbaywi.gov); Gresham OR: Shane Bemis (MayorBemis@GreshamOregon.gov); Hartford CT: Pedro Segarra (segap001@hartford.gov)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:57 PM
To: 'Hilo HI: William Kenoi'; 'Houston TX: Annise Parker'; ~~'Indianapolis IN: Gregory Ballard'~~; 'Irving TX: Beth van Duyne'; 'Johns Creek GA: Michael Bodker'; 'Kansas City MO: Sly James'; 'Knoxville TN: Madeline Anne Rogero'; 'Lax Cruces NM: Kenneth Miyagishima'
Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: Hilo HI: William Kenoi (wkenoi@co.hawaii.hi.us); Houston TX: Annise Parker (mayor@houstontx.gov); ~~'Indianapolis IN: Gregory Ballard (mayor@indygov.org)'~~; Irving TX: Beth van Duyne (bvanduyne@cityofirving.org); Johns Creek GA: Michael Bodker (mike.bodker@johnscreekga.gov); Kansas City MO: Sly James (mayor@kcmo.org); Knoxville TN: Madeline Anne Rogero (mayor@knoxvilletn.gov); Lax Cruces NM: Kenneth Miyagishima (mayor@las-cruces.org)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:58 PM

To: 'Lansing MI: Virgil Bernero'; 'Little Rock AR: Mark Stodola'; 'Los Angeles CA: Eric Garcetti'; ~~Louisville KY: Greg Fischer~~; 'Madison WI: Paul Soglin'; 'Memphis TN: AC Wharton Jr'; 'Minneapolis MN: Betsy Hodges via Kate Brickman'; 'Nashville TN: Karl Dean'

Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: Lansing MI: Virgil Bernero (mayor@lansingmi.gov); Little Rock AR: Mark Stodola (mayor@littlerock.org); Los Angeles CA: Eric Garcetti (mayor.garcetti@lacity.org); ~~Louisville KY: Greg Fischer (greg.fischer@louisvilleky.gov)~~; Madison WI: Paul Soglin (mayor@cityofmadison.com); Memphis TN: AC Wharton Jr (Mayor@memphistn.gov); Minneapolis MN: Betsy Hodges via Kate Brickman (kate.brickman@minneapolismn.gov); Nashville TN: Karl Dean (mayor@nashville.gov)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:59 PM

To: 'New Bedford: Jonathan Mitchell'; 'New Orleans LA: Mitchell Landrieu via Communications'; 'Newton MA: Setti Warren'; 'New York NY: Bill de Blasio via Public Advocate: Letitia James'; 'Normal IL: Chris Koos'; 'Oklahoma City OK: Mick Cornett'; 'Orlando FL: Buddy Dyer'; 'Pembroke Pines FL: Frank Ortis'

Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: New Bedford: Jonathan Mitchell (jon.mitchell@newbedford-ma.gov); New Orleans LA: Mitchell Landrieu via Communications (communications@nola.gov); Newton MA: Setti Warren (swarren@newtonma.gov); New York NY: Bill de Blasio via Public Advocate: Letitia James (newsunit@pubadvocate.nyc.gov); Normal IL: Chris Koos (mayor@normal.org); Oklahoma City OK: Mick Cornett (mayor@okc.gov); Orlando FL: Buddy Dyer (buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net); Pembroke Pines FL: Frank Ortis (fortis@ppines.com)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 10:01 PM

To: 'Philadelphia PA: Michael Nutter'; 'Piscataway NJ: Brian Wahler'; 'Phoenix AZ: Greg Stanton'; 'Plano TX: Harry LaRositiere'; 'Portland OR: Charlie Hales'; 'Rochester Hills MI: Bryan Barnett'; 'Rochester MN: Ardell Brede'; 'Sacramento CA: Kevin Johnson'; 'Salt Lake City UT: Ralph Becker'

Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: Philadelphia PA: Michael Nutter (michael.nutter@phila.gov); Piscataway NJ: Brian Wahler (bwahler@piscatawaynj.org); Phoenix AZ: Greg Stanton (mayor.stanton@phoenix.gov); Plano TX: Harry LaRositiere (mayor@plano.gov); Portland OR: Charlie Hales (charlie.hales@portlandoregon.gov); Rochester Hills MI: Bryan Barnett (mayorsoffice@rochesterhills.org); Rochester MN: Ardell Brede (abrede@rochestermn.gov); Sacramento CA: Kevin Johnson (Mayor@cityofsacramento.org); Salt Lake City UT: Ralph Becker (kaye.mickelson@slcgov.com)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 10:02 PM

To: 'San Francisco CA: Edwin Lee'; 'Santa Ana CA: Miguel Pulido'; 'Santa Barbara CA: Helene Schneider'; 'Sumter SC: Joseph McElveen'; 'St Louis MO: Francis Slay'; 'Tacoma WA: Marilyn Strickland'; 'Waterbury CT: Neil O'Leary'; 'Washington DC: Muriel Bowser'; 'West Sacramento CA: Christopher Cabaldon'; 'Wilmington DE: Dennis Williams via Cleon Cauley'

Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Mayors: San Francisco CA: Edwin Lee (mayoredwinlee@sfgov.org); Santa Ana CA: Miguel Pulido (mpulido@santa-ana.org); Santa Barbara CA: Helene Schneider (HSchneider@SantaBarbaraCA.gov); Sumter SC: Joseph McElveen (jmcelveen@sumter-sc.com); St Louis MO: Francis Slay (slayf@stlouis-mo.gov); Tacoma WA: Marilyn Strickland (mayor@ci.tacoma.wa.us); Waterbury CT: Neil O'Leary (noleary@waterburyct.org); Washington DC: Muriel Bowser (eom@dc.gov); West Sacramento CA: Christopher Cabaldon (christopherc@cityofwestsacramento.org); Wilmington DE: Dennis Williams via Cleon Cauley (clcauley@WilmingtonDE.gov)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 10:03 PM

To: 'Asst Executive Director: Judy Sheahan'; 'Water Council: Rich Anderson'; 'Business Council: Geri Powell'; 'Judi Reid'; 'Cans for Cash: Jubi Headley'; 'Healthy Cities: Crystal Swann'; 'US Mayor Editor';

'Energy Committee: Debra DeHaney-Howard'

Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Asst Executive Director: Judy Sheahan (jsheahan@usmayors.org); Water Council: Rich Anderson (randerson@usmayors.org); Business Council: Geri Powell (gpowell@usmayors.org); Judi Reid (jreid@usmayors.org); Cans for Cash: Jubi Headley (jheadley@usmayors.org); Healthy Cities: Crystal Swann (cswann@usmayors.org); US Mayor Editor (usmayor@usmayors.org); Energy Committee: Debra DeHaney-Howard (ddehaney@usmayors.org)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 10:04 PM

To: 'Criminal & Social Justice: Laura DeKoven Waxman'; 'Women Mayors Group: Joan Crigger'; 'Community Development Housing: Eugene Lowe'; 'International Affairs: Kay Scrimger'; 'Jobs Education Workforce: Kathy Wiggins'; 'Metro Economies: Larry Jones'; 'Tourism Arts Parks: Tom McClimon'; 'Transportation & Communications: Kevin McCarty'

Subject: US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

The United States Conference of Mayors
1620 Eye Street, NW, Washington
DC 20006 USA

Per electronic service to: Criminal & Social Justice: Laura DeKoven Waxman (lwaxman@usmayors.org); Women Mayors Group: Joan Crigger (jcrigger@usmayors.org); Community Development Housing: Eugene Lowe (glowe@usmayors.org); International Affairs: Kay Scrimger (kscrimger@usmayors.org); Jobs Education Workforce: Kathy Wiggins (kwiggins@usmayors.org); Metro Economies: Larry Jones (ljones@usmayors.org); Tourism Arts Parks: Tom McClimon (mcclimon@usmayors.org); Transportation & Communications: Kevin McCarty (kmccarty@usmayors.org)

US Mayors: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:33 PM

To: ~~'Guidestar'~~; 'CEO: Jacob C. Harold'; 'Comm Dir: Lindsay Nichols'; ~~'VP Strategy: Mizmun Kusairi'~~; 'Gabe Cohen'; 'NPO Services'; 'Bunkie Righter'; 'Benny Shlesinger'; 'L Nichols'

Subject: Guidestar: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

GUIDESTAR
USA 501c3 NGO Charities Database
1250 H Street NW
Suite 1150
Washington, DC 20005

Per electronic service to: ~~Guidestar (info@guidestar.org)~~; CEO: Jacob C. Harold
(president@guidestar.org); Comm Dir: Lindsay Nichols (eandrews@guidestar.org); ~~VP Strategy:~~
~~Mizmun Kusairi (mizmun.kusairi@guidestar.org)~~; Gabe Cohen (gabe.cohen@guidestar.org);
NPO Services (nposervices@guidestar.org); Bunkie Righter (brighter@guidestar.org); Benny
Shlesinger (shlez@guidestar.org); L Nichols (lnichols@guidestar.org)

Guidestar: American Cities EoP Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Constitutional Court Justices & State Prosecutors

- ❖ **Content of Email**
- ❖ **Email Headers**

Content of Email

[..]: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Please find online a [\[PDF\]](#) copy of: Notice to Nation State Supreme Court Judges & Attorney Generals of: Bahrain, Brazil; Brunei, Burundi, China, Germany, India, Japan, Kuwait, Luxembourg, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Monaco, Netherlands, Niger, Philippines, Qatar, Singapore, Somalia, South Korea, Uganda, United Kingdom, United States of America, Vatican City: ICC Private Prosecution: Request for Written Consent or Objection: Notice of 26 September 2015 Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Pool.

Summary Excerpt:

The Notice informs respondents that:

[1] Respondent nations of Bahrain, Brazil; Brunei, Burundi, China, Germany, India, Japan, Kuwait, Luxembourg, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Monaco, Netherlands, Niger, Philippines, Qatar, Singapore, Somalia, South Korea, Uganda, United Kingdom, United States of America and Vatican City are the first 25 scarcity combatant nation states to be added to the EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto pool; who are respectively the top five countries for [nominal GDP](#): United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom, [GDP per capita](#): Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; [largest cities](#): Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Philippines, India; [population density](#): Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, Netherlands; and [fertility rates](#): Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

[2] Respondent Nations National Government's may exempt your nation from the EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto pool; by (i) Nations National Government providing 'EoP Axis of Mutual Coercion' authorities with their Nations verified National EoP Axis oath commitment of unconditional cooperation; and (b) Nations Chief Prosecutorial Authority: Attorney General / Director of Public Prosecutions files their written (i) consent or (ii) objection with the International Criminal Court registrar consenting to or opposing the [EoP PoW's -v- Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#) Crimes of Aggression Acts of War private prosecution proceedings; which must be received and verified by the Acting Clerk 5 days prior to the next scheduled lotto drawing; in order for nation to be exempted from lotto evacuation pool.

Electronic Service per email to a US citizen is lawful in terms of (I) the South African Electronic Communications and Transactions Act. 2002 (Act No. 25 of 2002) and (II) Federal Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 4(f) which allows for service "by other means not prohibited by international agreement as directed by the court," as implemented in *Rio Properties, Inc. v. Rio Intern. Interlink*, 284 F.3d 1007 (9th Cir. 2002) which established that e-mail was an effective means of communication between parties, and that messages sent to the respondents would serve the purposes of notifying them of the pending litigation. Moreover, there is no indication that service in this manner would contravene any international agreement. Finally courts "have upheld service via e-mail, [in] cases involving e-mail addresses undisputedly connected to the defendants and that the defendants used for business purposes." (*Ehrenfeld v. Bin Mufouz*, 2005 WL 696769 (S.D.N.Y., March 23, 2005))

A copy of this legal notice shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Cities Lotto Notice \[PDF\]](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan; US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA: Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno; John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London – Nuntius; Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

Email Headers

Supreme Court of the United States,
1 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20543
Phone: 202-479-3000

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to US Supreme Court Webmaster via Form Contact:

http://www.supremecourt.gov/contact/contact_webmaster.aspx on 15 Sept 2015 at 23:09 HRS

US Supreme Court: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:17 PM
To: 'Judge Watch'; 'Judge Watch'; 'Dr. Richard Cordero Esq.'; ~~'Richard Cordero'~~
Subject: Judge Watch: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: Judge Watch
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602
Tel: 914-421-1200
e-mail: mail@judgewatch.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Judge Watch (mail@judgewatch.org); Judge Watch (judgewatch@aol.com); Dr. Richard Cordero Esq. (Dr.Richard.Cordero.Esq@Judicial-Discipline-Reform.org); ~~Richard Cordero~~ (~~dr.richard.cordero.esq@gmail.com~~)

Judge Watch: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:19 PM
To: 'Commission on Statewide Attorney Discipline'
Subject: NY Att Discipline Comm: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: Commission on Statewide Attorney Discipline
c/o The Honorable A. Gail Prudenti, Chief Administrative Judge
25 Beaver Street
Eleventh Floor
New York, N.Y. 10004-2310
AttorneyDiscipline@nycourts.gov

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Commission on Statewide Attorney Discipline (AttorneyDiscipline@nycourts.gov)

NY Comm Statewide Attorney Discipline: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:23 PM
To: 'State Dept: Legal Advisor Ofc'
Subject: State Dep Legal Adv: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: HCCH: Hague Conference on Private International Law
Official Contact

Office of Private International Law
Office of the Legal Adviser
Department of State
2430 E Street, NW
Room 357, South Building
WASHINGTON, DC 20037-2851
United States of America
State Dept: Legal Advisor Ofc (PIL@state.gov)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to State Dept: Legal Advisor Ofc (PIL@state.gov)

State Dep: Legal Adv: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:25 PM
To: 'State Dept: Childrens Issues'
Subject: State Dep CI: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: HCCH: Hague Conference on Private International Law
Designated Competent Authority

U.S. Department of State
Office of Children's Issues (CA/OCS/CI)
SA-17, 9th Floor
WASHINGTON, DC 20522 - 1709
United States of America
Tel: +1 (202) 485 6300 | Fax +1 (202) 485 6221
email: askci@state.gov

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to State Dept:
Childrens Issues (askci@state.gov)

**State Dep: Childrens Issues: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO
Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:27 PM
To: 'Dept of Justice: Civil Div: Ofc Intl Judicial Asst'
Subject: DoJ OIJA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private
Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: HCCH: Hague Conference on Private International Law
Designated Competent Authority

U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division
Office of International Judicial Assistance
Benjamin Franklin Station
P.O. Box 14360
Washington, D.C. 20004
United States of America
Tel: +1 (202) 514 6700 | Fax: +1 (202) 514 6584
E-mail: OIJA@usdoj.gov

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Dept of
Justice: Civil Div: Ofc Intl Judicial Asst (OIJA@usdoj.gov)

**DoJ OIJA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al
Private Prosecution**

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:29 PM

To: 'American Bar Association'

Subject: American Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: American Bar Association

321 N. Clark Street

Chicago, IL 60654, USA

Tel: +1 (312) 988 5000 | Fax: +1 (312) 988 5528

E-mail: service@americanbar.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to American Bar Association (service@americanbar.org)

American Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:51 PM

To: 'James R. Silkenat: ABA President: Partner at Sullivan & Worcester LLP'; 'Jack L. Rives: ABA Executive Director'; 'TC: Andrew Solomon: Partner S&W'; 'TC: Paul Decker: Counsel S&W'; 'TC: Christina Asimacos: Associate S&W'; 'Young Lawyers Division'; ~~'Mario A. Sullivan: Chair: Law Offices of Peter Anthony Johnson'~~; 'Sheri L. Mead: Interim Staff Director'; 'TC: Peter Anthony Johnson'

Subject: American Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: American Bar Association

321 N. Clark Street

Chicago, IL 60654, USA

Tel: +1 (312) 988 5000 | Fax: +1 (312) 988 5528

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to James R. Silkenat: ABA President: Partner at Sullivan & Worcester LLP (jsilkenat@sandw.com); Jack L. Rives: ABA Executive Director (jack.rives@americanbar.org); TC: Andrew Solomon: Partner S&W (asolomon@sandw.com); TC: Paul Decker: Counsel S&W (pwdecker@sandw.com); TC: Christina Asimacos: Associate S&W (casimacos@sandw.com); Young Lawyers Division (yld@americanbar.org); ~~Mario A. Sullivan: Chair: Law Offices of Peter Anthony Johnson(mario@peteranthonyjohnson.com)~~; Sheri L. Mead: Interim Staff Director (sheri.mead@americanbar.org); TC: Peter Anthony Johnson (peter@peteranthonyjohnson.com)

American Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:32 PM
To: ~~'State Bar of California'~~
Subject: State Bar of CA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: International Law Section of the State Bar of California
180 Howard Street
San Francisco, CA 94105, USA
Tel: +1 (415) 538 2523 | Fax: +1 (415) 538 2368
Email: feedback@calbar.ca.gov

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~State Bar of California (feedback@calbar.ca.gov)~~

State Bar of California: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:33 PM
To: 'Customs & Intl Trade Bar Assoc'
Subject: Customs Intl Trade Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: Customs and International Trade Bar Association
c/o Sidney N Weiss
Attorney at Law
675 Third Avenue
New York NY 10017, USA
Tel: +1 (212) 986 5309 |
Fax: +1 (212) 986 5629
E-mail: snw@weisslaw.net

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Customs & Intl Trade Bar Assoc (snw@weisslaw.net)

Customs & Intl Trade Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:35 PM
To: 'Florida Bar Assoc: Rosalyn Scott: Board of Governors'; ~~Linda Calvert Hanson: Director of Professionalism Center~~; 'Member Records'
Subject: FL Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: The Florida Bar Association – International Law Section
651 E. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee FL 32399-2300, USA
Tel: +1 (850) 561 5633

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Florida Bar Assoc: Rosalyn Scott: Board of Governors (rscott@flabar.org); ~~Linda Calvert Hanson: Director of Professionalism Center (lcalvert@flabar.org)~~; Member Records (memberaddress@flabar.org)

Florida Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:36 PM
To: 'National Assoc of Women Lawyers'
Subject: NAWL: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: National Association of Women Lawyers
American Bar Center 15.2
321 N. Clark Street
Chicago IL 60610, USA
Tel: +1 (312) 988 6186 | Fax: +1 (312) 988 5491
E-mail: nawl@nawl.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to National Assoc of Women Lawyers (nawl@nawl.org)

National Assoc of Women Lawyers: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:38 PM
To: 'Michigan State Bar'

Subject: MI State Bar: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: State Bar of Michigan International Law Section
Michael Franck Building
306 Townsend Street
Lansing MI 48933-2083, USA
Tel: +1 (517) 346 6300 | Fax: +1 (517) 482 6248
E-mail: smcmann@mail.michbar.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Michigan State Bar (smcmann@mail.michbar.org)

Michigan State Bar: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:39 PM

To: ~~'New York State Bar Assoc'~~

Subject: NY State Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: New York State Bar Association International Section
One Elk Street
Albany
NY 12207, USA
Tel: +1 (518) 463 3200 | Fax: +1 (518) 463 8527
E-mail: lcastilla@nysba.org

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~New York State Bar Assoc (lcastilla@nysba.org)~~

NY State Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:42 PM

To: 'Hispanic National Bar Assoc'; ~~'Miguel A. Pozo: HNBA President: Partner: Lowenstein Sandler LLP'; 'Alba Cruz-Hacker: NHBA Executive Director & Chief Operating Officer'; 'TC: Marina Portnova: Partner: Lowenstein'~~

Subject: HNBA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: HISPANIC NATIONAL BAR ASSOCIATION:
1900 L St., N.W., Ste. 700
Washington, D.C. 20036
Tel: (202) 223-4777 | Fax: (202) 223-2324

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Hispanic National Bar Assoc (info@hnba.com); ~~Miguel A. Pozo: HNBA President; Partner: Lowenstein Sandler LLP (mpozo@lowenstein.com)~~; Alba Cruz-Hacker: NHBA Executive Director & Chief Operating Officer (acruzhacker@hnba.com); TC: Marina Portnova: Partner: Lowenstein(mportnova@lowenstein.com)

Hispanic National Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:44 PM
To: 'NAWJ'; 'Marie Komisar: Executive Director'; 'Conference Manager: Mary-Kathleen Todd'
Subject: NAWJ: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN JUDGES:
1341 Connecticut Ave. N.W., Ste. 4.2
Washington, D.C. 20036
Tel: (202) 393-0222

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to NAWJ (nawj@nawj.org); Marie Komisar: Executive Director (mkomisar@nawj.org); Conference Manager: Mary-Kathleen Todd (mtodd@nawj.org)

National Assoc of Women Judges: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:44 PM
To: 'William Simonitsch: NAPABA President'; 'Jin Hwang: NAPABA VP Programs & Operations'; 'Cyndie Change: NAPABA VP Communications'; 'Brad Yamauchi: NAPABA VP Membership'; 'Tina Matsuoka: NAPABA Exec Director'; ~~Emily Chatterjee: NAPABA Policy Director~~
Subject: NAPABA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: NATIONAL ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION
1612 K St. N.W. Ste. 1400
Washington, D.C. 20006
Tel: (202) 775-9555

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to William Simonitsch: NAPABA President (bill.simonitsch@klgates.com); Jin Hwang: NAPABA VP Programs & Operations (jin.hwang@verizon.com); Cyndie Chang: NAPABA VP Communications (cmchang@duanemorris.com); Brad Yamauchi: NAPABA VP Membership (byamauchi@minamitamaki.com); Tina Matsuoka: NAPABA Exec Director (tmatsuoka@napaba.org); ~~Emily Chatterjee: NAPABA Policy Director (echatterjee@napaba.org)~~

National Asian Pacific American Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:46 PM
To: 'NCWBA Official Office Contact'; 'Lauren Tucker McCubbin: President-Elect'; 'Amanda Green Alexander: VP Membership'; 'Nicolette Zachary: Secretary'; 'S. Diane Rynerson: Executive Director'
Subject: NCWBA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF WOMEN'S BAR ASSOCIATIONS:
P.O. Box 82366
Portland, OR 97282
Tel: (503) 775-4396

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to NCWBA Official Office Contact (info@ncwba.org); Lauren Tucker McCubbin: President-Elect (ltucker@polsinelli.com); Amanda Green Alexander: VP Membership (aga@alexanderandwatson.com); Nicolette Zachary: Secretary (nszachary422@gmail.com); S. Diane Rynerson: Executive Director (diane@ncwba.org)

National Conference of Women's Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:48 PM
To: 'LGBTBAR Official Office Contact'; ~~Jason S. Gibson: LGBTBAR President & General Counsel for Equity One; co-Howard Sipzner: EVP & CFO Equity One~~; 'D'Arcy Kemnitz: Executive Director'; 'Kelly Simon: Director of Development & Communications'; 'Liz Youngblood: Program Manager'; 'Laura Hoch: Membership Manager'

Subject: LGBTBAR: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: NATIONAL LESBIAN GAY BISEXUAL & TRANSGENDER BAR ASSOCIATION:
1301 K St. N.W. Ste. 1100 East Tower
Washington D.C. 20005
Tel: (202) 637-7661

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to LGBTBAR Official Office Contact (info@lgbtbar.org); ~~Jason S. Gibson: LGBTBAR President & General Counsel for Equity One: co: Howard Sipzner: EVP & CFO Equity One (hsipzner@equityone.net);~~ D'Arcy Kemnitz: Executive Director (darcy@lgbtbar.org); Kelly Simon: Director of Development & Communications (kelly@lgbtbar.org); Liz Youngblood: Program Manager (liz@lgbtbar.org); Laura Hoch: Membership Manager (laura@lgbtbar.org)

Natl Lesbian Gay Bisexual & Transgender Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:49 PM
To: 'TAANA Official Office Contact'; ~~'TAANA Executive Office'; 'Paula Henry: President'; 'Melinda Mitchell Jones: Recording Secretary'~~
Subject: TAANA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ATTORNEYS:
3416 Primm Lane
Birmingham, Alabama 35216
Phone: 205-824-7615

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to TAANA Official Office Contact (TAANA@primemanagement.net); ~~TAANA Executive Office (taana_executive_office@goamp.com); Paula Henry: President (paulah@hhlawgroup.com); Melinda Mitchell Jones: Recording Secretary (Melinda.Mitchell@ttuhsc.edu)~~

American Assoc of Nurse Attorneys: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:53 PM
To: ~~'Karen Silberman: Executive Director'; 'Stacy King: Deputy Executive Director'; 'Heather Gaskins: Director of Development'; 'David Sharbaugh: CLE Manager'; 'Jane Zaretskie: Manager: Chapters and~~

~~Circuit Vice Presidents'; 'LaToya Wilson: Manager: Member Services'; 'Sherwin Valerio: Manager: Sections and Divisions'~~

Subject: Fed Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: FEDERAL BAR ASSOCIATION:
1220 North Fillmore Street, Suite 444
Arlington, VA 22201
Tel: (571) 481-9100 | Fax (571) 481-9090

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~Karen Silberman: Executive Director (ksilberman@fedbar.org); Stacy King: Deputy Executive Director (sking@fedbar.org); Heather Gaskins: Director of Development (hgaskins@fedbar.org); David Sharbaugh: CLE Manager (dsharbaugh@fedbar.org); Jane Zaretskie: Manager: Chapters and Circuit Vice Presidents (jzaretskie@fedbar.org); LaToya Wilson: Manager: Member Services (lwilson@fedbar.org); Sherwin Valerio: Manager: Sections and Divisions (svalerio@fedbar.org)~~

Federal Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:55 PM

To: 'Mark Robinson: President'; 'Joel Collins Jr: President-Elect'; 'Charles Baumberger: Vice President'; 'Christopher Duggan: Secretary'; 'Brian Tyson: Executive Director'; 'Sarah Wahlert: Associate Executive Director'; 'Brittney Tatum: Member Services Coordinator'

Subject: American Brd Trial Adv: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: AMERICAN BOARD OF TRIAL ADVOCATES:
2001 Bryan St. Suite 3000
Dallas, TX 75201
Tel: (214) 871-7523 | Fax: (214) 871-6025

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Mark Robinson: President (mrobinson@rcrlaw.net); Joel Collins Jr: President-Elect (jcollins@collinsandlacy.com); Charles Baumberger: Vice President (baumberger@rbrlaw.com); Christopher Duggan: Secretary (chris.duggan@smithduggan.com); Brian Tyson: Executive Director (briant@abota.org); Sarah Wahlert: Associate Executive Director (sarahw@abota.org); Brittney Tatum: Member Services Coordinator (BrittneyT@abota.org)

American Board of Trial Advocates: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:58 PM

To: 'T. Douglas Stump: AILA President: Law Offices of Stump and Associates P.C.'; 'TC: Kelly Stump: VP Stump & Associates'; 'Crystal L. Williams'; 'AILA Executive Director'; 'George Tzamaras: AILA Public Relations Officer'

Subject: AILA: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: AMERICAN IMMIGRATION LAWYERS ASSOCIATION:

1331 G St. N.W. Ste. 300

Washington, D.C. 20005-3142

Tel (202) 507-7600 | Fax: (202) 783-7853

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to T. Douglas Stump: AILA President: Law Offices of Stump and Associates P.C. (dstump@usvisagroup.com); TC: Kelly Stump: VP Stump & Associates (kstump@usvisagroup.com); Crystal L. Williams (CWilliams@aila.org); AILA Executive Director (executive@aila.org); George Tzamaras: AILA Public Relations Officer (gtzamaras@aila.org)

American Immigration Lawyers Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:59 PM

To: 'David Allgood: Chairman'; 'Wendy Ackerman: Senior Counsel and Director of Advocacy'; 'Sharon Belch: Executive Assistant and Board Liaison'; 'Danielle Boshart: Director of Membership Operations'; 'Justin Connor: Senior Counsel and Director of CLO Services'

Subject: ACC: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

USA Chief Justice & Attorney General:

Via: ASSOCIATION OF CORPORATE COUNSEL (ACC):

1025 Connecticut Avenue NW Suite 200

Washington, DC 20036

Tel: +1.202.293.4103

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to David Allgood: Chairman (acc.chair@acc.com); Wendy Ackerman: Senior Counsel and Director of Advocacy (w.ackerman@acc.com); Sharon Belch: Executive Assistant and Board Liaison (belch@acc.com); Danielle Boshart: Director of Membership Operations (boshart@acc.com); Justin Connor: Senior Counsel and Director of CLO Services (j.connor@acc.com)

Assoc of Corporate Counsel: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:08 PM
To: 'Mexican-American Bar Assoc'
Subject: MX-US Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: Mexican-American Bar Assoc
714 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 450
Los Angeles CA, 90015
T (213) 749-2889 | F (213) 749-1740
Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbcglobal.net)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Mexican-American Bar Assoc (mabalaco@sbcglobal.net)

MX-US Bar Assoc: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:18 PM
To: ~~US Mexico Bar~~; 'Philip Robbins'; 'Hugo Alvarez'; 'U.S. Chair: Carlos Sugich: Snell & Wilmer LLP'; 'México Chair: Luis Emilio Lujan Sauri: Basham Ringe y Correa SC'; 'US Vice Chair: John Melko: Gardere Wynne Sewell LLP'; 'MX Vice Chair: Manuel Pasero Colunga: Pasero Abogados SC'; 'MX Secretary: David Marquez Lechuga: Baker & McKenzie Abogados SC'
Subject: US MX Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: US Mexico Bar Association

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~US Mexico Bar (Info@USMexicoBar.org)~~; Philip Robbins (phil@probbins.com); Hugo Alvarez (hho@bstl.com.mx); U.S. Chair: Carlos Sugich: Snell & Wilmer LLP (csugich@swlaw.com); México Chair: Luis Emilio Lujan Sauri: Basham Ringe y Correa SC (lujan@basham.com.mx); US Vice Chair: John Melko: Gardere Wynne Sewell LLP (jmelko@gardere.com); MX Vice Chair: Manuel Pasero Colunga: Pasero Abogados SC (manolo@paseroabogados.com); MX Secretary: David Marquez Lechuga: Baker & McKenzie Abogados SC (david.marquez-lechuga@bakermckenzie.com)

US Mexico Bar: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:25 PM

To: 'James A Graham: 3CT'; 'Gregory Casas: Greenberg Traurig'; 'Hugo Hernandez-Ojeda Alvarez: Hogan Lovells BSTL S.C.'; 'Bryan Elwood: Tricon International Ltd'; 'Carlos Jeffrey McCadden Martinez: Loperena Lerch y Martin del Campo'; 'Michelle Graham: Withers Worldwide'; 'Lucia Ojeda Cardenas: SAI Consultores SC'; 'Lawrence Hanson: The Law Office of Lawrence W Hanson PC'

Subject: US MX Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: US Mexico Bar Association

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Board Members: James A Graham: 3CT (graham@3-ct.com); Gregory Casas: Greenberg Traurig (casasg@gtlaw.com); Hugo Hernandez-Ojeda Alvarez: Hogan Lovells BSTL S.C. (hugo.hernandezojeda@hoganlovells.com); Bryan Elwood: Tricon International Ltd (elwoodb@tricoenergy.com); Carlos Jeffrey McCadden Martinez: Loperena Lerch y Martin del Campo (carlos.mccadden@gmail.com); Michelle Graham: Withers Worldwide (michelle.graham@withersworldwide.com); Lucia Ojeda Cardenas: SAI Consultores SC (loc@sai.com.mx); Lawrence Hanson: The Law Office of Lawrence W Hanson PC (lwhanson@lwhansonassociates.com)

US Mexico Bar: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:27 PM

To: 'Juan Pablo Raigosa Treviño: Raigosa Consultores SA de CV'; 'Alex Perez: Burleson LLP'; 'Judith Wilson: Bryan González Vargas & González Baz S.C.'; 'Phillip A. Robbins'; 'Francisco Romero: Romero Ramos Quintanilla y Bortoni S. C.'; 'Terry Weir: Dunbar Harder PLLC'; 'Luis Miguel Jimenez: Von Wobeser y Sierra S.C.'; 'Pedro Velasco: Creel García-Cuéllar Aiza y Enríquez S.C.'; 'Patricio Trad Cepeda: Mijares Angoitia Cortés y Fuentes S.C.'; 'Luis F Martinez: Abogados Martinez Serna S.C.'; 'Francisco González de Cossío: González de Cossío Abogados S.C.'

Subject: US MX Bar Assoc: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Mexico & USA Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:

Via: US Mexico Bar Association

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Board Members: Juan Pablo Raigosa Treviño: Raigosa Consultores SA de CV (trevinopr@gmail.com); Alex Perez: Burleson LLP (aperez@burlesonllp.com); Judith Wilson: Bryan González Vargas & González Baz S.C. (jwilson@bryanlex.com); Phillip A. Robbins (phil@probbins.com); Francisco Romero: Romero Ramos Quintanilla y Bortoni S. C. (fromero@rrqb.mx); Terry Weir: Dunbar Harder PLLC (tweir@dunbarharder.com); Luis Miguel Jimenez: Von Wobeser y Sierra S.C.

(lmjimenez@vwys.com.mx); Pedro Velasco: Creel García-Cuéllar Aiza y Enríquez S.C. (pedro.velasco@creel.mx); Patricio Trad Cepeda: Mijares Angoitia Cortés y Fuentes S.C. (ptrad@macf.com.mx); Luis F Martinez: Abogados Martinez Serna S.C. (luis.martinez@abogadosmartinez.com); Francisco González de Cossío: González de Cossío Abogados S.C. (fgcossio@gdca.com.mx)

US Mexico Bar: Familia Dir: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:35 PM
To: 'Inter-American Court of Human Rights'
Subject: InterAmerican Crt Human Rights: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution

Chief Justice & State Prosecutor:
America's: Brazil, Mexico & USA:

Via: Inter-American Court of Human Rights
Avenida 10, Calles 45 y 47 Los Yoses,
San Pedro, San José, Costa Rica.
Teléfono: +506 2527 1600 | Fax: +506 2234 0584
corteidh@corteidh.or.cr

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Inter-American Court of Human Rights (corteidh@corteidh.or.cr)

Inter American Crt Human Rights: Req Yr Consent/Objection to ICC: EoP PoW et al -v- NO Nobel Comm et al Private Prosecution